
2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
Auxiliary Council Packet Table of Contents 
 

 

Item         Page number 
 

American Angus Auxiliary Council Meeting Agenda   2 
 

Minutes 
- April 22, 2023 Auxiliary Council Meeting Minutes   3 
 
Committee Reports 
- Angus Women Connected      6 
- Beef Education       8 
- Crystal Award        9 
- Distinguished Woman       10 
- Finance        11 
- Full Circle Online Auction      12 
- Gifts that Sizzle       13 
- Historical Resource       14 

o Reaffirmation of Perpetuity of Symbol    
- Legislative & By-Laws      16 
- Membership        17 
- Nominating         18 

o Secretary/Treasurer Nominee Information    
- Program and Hospitality      25 
- Scholarship        26 

 
State President Reports 
- Atlantic Nationals       27 
- Maryland        28 
- Michigan        29 
- Missouri        30 
- Pennsylvania        31 
- Texas         32 
- Washington        36 
- Wisconsin        37 

 
Regional Director Reports       
- Region 2        38 
- Region 4        40 
- Region 5        42 
- Region 6        43 

 

Council Packet Page 1 of 43



 

 

 
American Angus Auxiliary Council Meeting 

Sunday, October 15, 2023 • 5 pm CST 
 

Via Zoom:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84149880715?pwd=SVBSZlYySmFJRWd0ekpHN2FySjRMQT09 

Meeting ID: 841 4988 0715 

Passcode: 049634 

Or call in at: 1-929-205-6099 

 

Call to order                                             Julie Conover, President 

Welcome and Introductions  

• Executive Board   

• Committee Chairs 

• State Presidents/State Contacts 

• Charter Members 

• Distinguished Women 

• Past Auxiliary Presidents 
 

Minutes of April 22, 2023 Council Meeting Tonya Theis, Secretary/Treasurer 
 

Treasurers Report     Tonya Theis, Secretary/Treasurer   
 

Committee Chair and Regional Director Reports  

• Finance     Nancy Thelen, Chair 

• Full Circle     Cortney Holshouser, Chair 

• Gifts that Sizzle    Deanna Hofing, Chair 

• Miss American Angus    Cortney Hill-Dukehart Cates, Co-Chair 

• Historical Resource     Anne Patton Schubert, Chair 

• Beef Education    Anne Patton Schubert, Chair 

• Any other committee chairs are welcome to also verbally report. 
    

Old Business  

• Angus Gift Barn Transition 
 

New Business 
 

Announcements 

• 2023 Angus Convention, November 4-6, Orlando, FL 

o Saturday, November 4: 2-3:15 pm – Annual Meeting 

o Sunday, November 5: 

• 7:30-8:30 am: Auxiliary Breakfast – ticketed event 

• 9-11:30 am: Miss American Angus Candidate Speeches 

• 6-9 pm: Awards Reception and Dinner – ticketed event 

• 2023 Full Circle Online Auction, November 9, 2023 – AngusLive 

• National Junior Angus Show, June 30-July 6, 2024, Madison, WI 

• American Angus Association Convention, November 2-4, 2024, Fort Worth, TX 
 

Adjournment 

Council Packet Page 2 of 43

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84149880715?pwd=SVBSZlYySmFJRWd0ekpHN2FySjRMQT09


American Angus Auxiliary Spring Council Meeting 

Saturday, April 22, 2023 in Hermann, Missouri and via Zoom 

President Julie Conover called the meeting to order at 9:10 am.  Julie then introduced the 

Executive Board, Committee Chairs, State Presidents/State Contacts, Charter Members, 

Distinguished Women and Past Presidents.   

Attended in person in Hermann, Missouri: Julie Conover, Karla Knapp, Deanna Hofing, Stacy 

Erdmann, Lori Pillars, Cindy Worthington, Megan Ahearn, Christy Perdue, Valerie Trowbridge, 

and Tonya Theis.  Zoom Attendees: Anne Patton Schubert, Nancy Thelen, Nancy Sullivan, Gina 

Hope, Julie Murnin, Amy Griffin, Cindy Ahearn, Meredith Nowotny, Pam Velisek, Susan Quam, 

Lynne Hinrichsen, Meghan Ressler, Moxley Jandd, and Reid(?). 

Minutes of the October 16, 2022 Council Meeting were presented.  Anne Patton Schubert 

moved to approve.  Reid seconded the motion. Motion passed. 

Tonya Theis presented the Treasurers Report. 

Committee Reports  

Finance – Nancy Thelen reported that all bank accounts from BMO in St. Joseph are now all in 

Commerce Bank.  After researching the rates and communicating with the finance committee, 

the Executive Board received the following recommendation: Close the remaining BMO account 

and move those funds to Commerce Bank and open the 12-month CD with $25,000 for the 

special 3.75% interest rate with the additional funds coming from our money market account.  

The Executive Board voted to approve this action on February 9 and the Amy Griffin and Nancy 

Thelen have been coordinating these efforts. 

Scholarship – Karla Knapp reported that states are gathering their scholarship applicants and 

preparing for the May 1st deadline. Scholarship Awards amounts were voted on during our 

Executive Board meeting on April 21, 2023 and include award the scholarships in 2023 with 

$10,000 for males and $10,000 for females with the following breakdown: First $2,200; Second 

$2,100; Third $2,000; Fourth $1,900; and Fifth $1,800. 

Full Circle Online Auction (FCOA) – Christy Perdue gave a report for the FCOA Auction. The 

auction will be held on November 9, 2023. Beginning in 2023, FCOA will only be accepting items 

that are 100% proceeds and will no longer offer the option to share the profit. 

Gifts that Sizzle – Deanna Hofing reported that we are working on some new strategies for the 

program.  The committee is looking at different ideas for “box” sets and strategies for 

corporate gifting. CAB is willing to help with the marketing of the box sets. Deanna was asked 

about the gifts sold over the holidays.  CAB reported that the link was not correct.  People were 

unable to order from our link. Therefore, we may not have any income.  Deanna also reported 

that the problem has been fixed, but we are unsure the amount if any that we will have for 

income. 

Council Packet Page 3 of 43



Distinguished Women - Deanna Hofing asked if anyone had nominations for Distinguished 

Women to please get in touch with her or the committee members.   

Nominating - Deanna Hofing reminded the council that we are also looking for nominations for 

Secretary/Treasurer and Regional Directors for 4, 5 and 6.  Please reach out to Deanna if you 

know of anyone that would be interested. 

CAB Cook-Off - Anne Patton Schubert announced that she would love to have any and all help 

that they can get in Nebraska for the 40Th Anniversary of the CAB Cook-Off. 

OLD BUSINESS 

CJ Brown Fundraiser - Deanna Hofing reported that we brought in over $14,000 at the National 

Convention and the Full Circle Auction print brought over $500. We only have approximately 40 

prints left and have sold over $7,000 in prints.  Remaining prints till be taken to the National 

Junior Angus Show (NJAS) to be sold in AGB. 

Miss American Angus Empowerment Verbiage – Deanna Hofing continued to work with the 

American Angus Association legal staff and Miss American Angus chairpersons to determine the 

correct verbiage for the handbook and letter of intent. Our executive committee voted on and 

approved the verbiage: “In this role, your goals will be promoting empowerment, self-

confidence and service among biological women involved in the breed.”  

Angus Gift Barn – Julie Conover reported the profit/loss from the years 2019 to present as 

prepared by Accountant Amy Griffin: 

- 2019: $5,148.07  

- 2020: -$2,531.92 (purse raffle used to help cover the loss) 

- 2021: $79.18  

- 2022: -$5,528.99 

- 2023 as of 4.21.23: $86.86 

The Angus Gift Barn will look a little different this year at National Junior Angus Show. We are 

having three sections in the gift barn. New Items, Sale Items and Clearance Items. We will be 

rebranding the booth space and having a few targeted items to sell, educational section and a 

place for people to gather and visit with each other.   

We are also actively looking for a gift barn manager.   

NEW BUSINESS 

Miss American Angus Crowing Location – After being approached by AAA staff about possibly 

moving the crowning of MAA to the NJAS, the executive board discussed the option and 

brought it to the Council for their vote. Megan Ahearn moved to keep the crowning of Miss 

American Angus at Angus Convention in November.  Gina Hope seconded the motion.  Motion 

passed. 

Council Packet Page 4 of 43



ANNOUNCMENTS 

- Have a new Instagram account for the Auxiliary and encourage members to utilize our 

website and social media outlets. 

- 2023 NJAS, July 2-8, Grand Island, Nebraska 

- Fall Council Meeting to be held Sunday, October 15 at 5 PM CT via Zoom 

- 2023 Angus Convention, November 4-6, Orlando, Florida 

- 2023 Full Circle Online Auction, November 9, 2023 on AngusLive 

Pam Velisek moved to adjourn; it was seconded by Amy Griffin.  Meeting ended at 10:06 am 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

Tonya Rae Theis 

Secretary/Treasurer 

 

Council Packet Page 5 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 Committee Report for Annual Meeting 

 
Committee Name: ___  Angus Women Connected                                                      

Committee Chair: ___Anne Lampe, KS____                                                 

Committee Members: _Cassie Royer, IN; Cassie Royer, IN, 

Julie Conover, MO______________________________________  

1.Projects and or/accomplishments in 2023: 

 February 2023, submitted letter of request for funding to Angus Foundation  Note:in Feb. annually the 

AF does budgeting for the next year the final approval for requests are not done until the fall Board 

meeting) 

 

During the fall -August 2023 meeting the funding was approved. At the time of this report a formal 

letter of funding has not been received. 

 

October 2023, work with Certified Angus Beef, LLC to set 2024 WC date – target March/April 2023, 

secure date, announce dates at annual meeting at Angus Convention and Trade Show. 

 

Nov/Dec- Update application, set application deadline, begin promoting WC 2024, work with CAB on 

conference itinerary. Begin accepting applications. 

 

2.  Is there an item or matter that you would like the Executive Board to discuss at their November meeting? 

  If so, what? Time frame prior to or after conference needed for Auxiliary board meeting, I have briefly 

discussed this with President -Elect Karla Knapp.  If the Auxiliary board chooses to host an in-person 

Council meeting, those attendees are not guaranteed a spot at WC and must go through the application 

process and be selected. I ask that the Auxiliary Executive Board does not invite any extra guests to WC 

without prior approval. 

 

Auxiliary Executive Board must fill out WC application by posted deadline January TBD, 2024 even 

though they are guaranteed a spot. 

 

Does the Auxiliary want to host a “paper bag” auction are similar during WC? 

 

3.  What are your committee goals for 2024? 

January 2024 Accept applications (deadline TBA)  

Committee Review applications 

Finalize schedule.  Council Packet Page 6 of 43



Notify applicants of acceptance. 

February- correspond with attendees on travel, accommodations, schedules etc.  

March or April 2024 Host the 8th WC conference. Dates TBA 

 

4.  How can the Executive Board assist you with committee goals?  

Help promote WC and encourage applications especially those that have not attended previously. 

Remember the goal of WC is to provide a venue for Engaging, Empowering and Educating a diverse 

group of women from diverse Angus involvement and demographics; Auxiliary membership is not 

required. 

 

5. Please provide any budget requests you have for 2024. 

WC will work within the funding provided by the Angus Foundation 

 

6.Are you planning to attend Angus Convention? Yes / No  

Council Packet Page 7 of 43



Council Packet Page 8 of 43



 

 

2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 Committee Report for Annual Meeting 

 
Committee Name: ___                                                       ___ __ 

Committee Chair: _______                                                _______ 

Committee Members: _______________________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________ 

 

1.Projects and or/accomplishments in 2023: 

 

 

 

 

2.  Is there an item or matter that you would like the Executive Board to discuss at their November meeting? 

  If so, what? 

 

 

 

 

3.  What are your committee goals for 2024? 

 

 

 

 

 

4.  How can the Executive Board assist you with committee goals?  

 

 

 

 

 

5. Please provide any budget requests you have for 2024. 

 

 

 

6.Are you planning to attend Angus Convention? Yes / No  

Crystal Award

Lori Pillars

None

None

By the first of February 2024 contact Caitlyn Brandt to ask if she is willing to order the awards once again.

I cannot think of anything at this time.

I am not sure of the cost of the awards.  If I need to ask Caitlyn and report back I will.

Yes

The Crystal Award was presented to Jordan Oliver and Drew Mickey both of Illinios at the National Junior Angus Show
held
in Grand Island, NE this past July.
The award is presented a female and male junior member with the most points earned participating the educational
contests by the National Junior Angus Assoication.

Congratulations to both winners!

Council Packet Page 9 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 Committee Report for Annual Meeting 

 
Committee Name: ___      Distinguished Woman   ___ __ 

Committee Chair: _______Deanna Hofing               _______ 

Committee Members: ___Carol Bloom, Jane Ebert, Kathi 

Creamer________________________________________________ 

 

1.Projects and or/accomplishments in 2023: 

The 2023 Distinguished Woman Committee has met and has selected a recipient of the Distinguished 

woman award to be presented at the Annual Convention. 

 

2.  Is there an item or matter that you would like the Executive Board to discuss at their November meeting? 

  If so, what? 

 Should the executive board consider looking into covering the award winners’ breakfast?  This could 

be a topic of discussion. 

 

 

3.  What are your committee goals for 2024? 

 Keep an ongoing list of potential candidates for distinguished woman. 

 

 

 

4.  How can the Executive Board assist you with committee goals?  

 None at this time 

 

 

 

5. Please provide any budget requests you have for 2024. 

 Keep the budget the same as previous years. 

 

 

6.Are you planning to attend Angus Convention? Yes / No  

Council Packet Page 10 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 Committee Report for Annual Meeting 

 
Committee Name: __Finance Committee                              

Committee Chair: _____Nancy Thelen, MO_ 

Committee Members: _Julie Conover, MO; Karla Knapp, IA; 

Tonya Theis, KS; Deanna Hofing, IN; Amy Griffin, TX  

 
1.Projects and or/accomplishments in 2023: 

- We continue to monitor the annual budget and finances of the Auxiliary. 
- The last CD we had at BMO in St. Joseph, MO matured on 2/09/23. We researched current rates and the 
finance committee recommended to the executive board that we close out the CD and withdraw the $5,371 in 
the CD at BMO bank and move it to our money market (savings) account at Commerce Bank, and then take 
$25,000 from our money market account and put it into their Business 12 Month Promo CD special with an 
APY of 3.75%. If it would become necessary to break the CD we would not be charged a penalty. The 
executive board approved the recommendation, and this was completed at the end of February. 
- All of the American Angus Auxiliary accounts at BMO in St. Joseph, MO have been moved to Commerce 
Bank in St. Joseph. This is the bank that the AAA uses.  
- The executive committee approved our recommendation to transfer $6000 from the Full Circle Auction 
proceeds to the scholarship endowment fund. This was completed in May.  
- We continue to report income and expenses against each of our activities/projects whenever possible, to 
provide a true profit statement on any fundraisers. 
- We are developing the annual budget for 2023-24. 
- We want to thank Amy Griffin for her continuing service and the great job she is doing as our bookkeeper.  
 
2.  Is there an item or matter that you would like the Executive Board to discuss at their November meeting? 

  If so, what? 

- Review of 2022-23 fiscal year and budget for 2023-24.   
- How can we encourage donators to indicate on their check or include a note on what their donation is for.         
This would assist greatly in crediting our various activities.  
- Ways to increase our membership for the 2023-24 fiscal year. 
 

3.  What are your committee goals for 2024? 

Continue to manage finances, discuss how to finance future activities. 

 
4.  How can the Executive Board assist you with goals for your committee? 
 Continue to engage in the financial discussions and fundraisers.     
 
5. Please provide any budget requests you have for 2024. 

Our typical items such as quicken software annual subscription, check printing, MO property taxes, zoom 
annual subscription, MO biennial report filing, square reader, and postage for approximately $700; other 
miscellaneous office expenses of $400, and professional fees for accounting and tax preparation $1100.   
 

6. Are you planning to attend Angus Convention? Yes 

Council Packet Page 11 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 Committee Report for Annual Meeting 

 
Committee Name: __Full Circle Online Auction_                                                

Committee Chair: ____Cortney Holshouser___ 

Committee Members: ____Christy Perdue (NC), Cindy 

Worthington (CA), Jera Vehige (MO), Julie Conover 

(MO)__ 
 

1.Projects and or/accomplishments in 2023: 

We have worked really hard to reach out to donors and received 38 great items for the auction, which is 

November 9th on Angus Live.  Many of the items are custom pieces or rare finds.  Promotions have started on 

social media, and ads have been published in the Angus Journal and The Auxiliary Post. 

 

2.  Is there an item or matter that you would like the Executive Board to discuss at their November meeting? 

  If so, what? 

No 

 

3.  What are your committee goals for 2024? 

Our goal for 2024 is to raise $10,000 from the auction, which will require more big ticket items and support 

from the Executive Board.  

 

4.  How can the Executive Board assist you with committee goals?  

Reach out to resources you may know that have a big ticket item such as vacation rentals, large items, etc. to 

see if they would be willing to donate.   The auction was given the name Full Circle for a reason.  We really 

need industry professionals,  farms, etc. who have been through the Junior program and received scholarships 

and awards from the Auxiliary to give back to this project to benefit the next generation.  

 

5. Please provide any budget requests you have for 2024. 

A large poster/sign promoting the sale and all consignments to be displayed at Convention. (to be printed with 

the American Angus Association's Convention material) 

 

 

6.Are you planning to attend Angus Convention? Yes / No  

Yes 

Council Packet Page 12 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 Committee Report for Annual Meeting 

 
Committee Name: __Gifts that Sizzle                         ___ __ 

Committee Chair: ______Deanna Hofing                 _______ 

Committee Members: __Julie Conover, Emily Barnes___ 

 

1.Projects and or/accomplishments in 2023: 

The GTS committee has been very active this year. The committee worked with CAB to create a holiday gift 

box that could be sold for Xmas presents not only for family and friends but also for corporate gifts. These 

boxes can be ordered in October but sent in December as a present. Additionally, CAB plans to give a higher 

% of sales commission to help our mission.  

 

2.  Is there an item or matter that you would like the Executive Board to discuss at their November meeting? 

  If so, what? 

None 

 

 

3.  What are your committee goals for 2024? 

 If 2023 gift box is successful, work with CAB to continue this project and create a 2nd generation box. 

 

 

4.  How can the Executive Board assist you with committee goals?  

 None at this time 

 

 

 

 

5. Please provide any budget requests you have for 2024. 

 Consider potentially increasing budget from $250 to $400-$500 to allow for additional advertising if 

needed.  

 

 

6.Are you planning to attend Angus Convention? Yes / No  

Council Packet Page 13 of 43



Council Packet Page 14 of 43



American Angus Auxiliary 

Reaffirmation of Perpetuity of the Symbol 

As Authored by Past President Lois Foster in July 2023  

with modifications made in October 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This document reiterates clarification and understanding, and rules of authority of the American 

Angus Auxiliary to accompany the Guidelines and legal documents of this long-standing national 

organization.  

Be it clearly understood and with exclusive, honest adherence, this declaration be considered 

equal to the by-laws. The current symbol, as shown above, is the official symbol of the American 

Angus Auxiliary. It is permanent and exclusive. 

This Reaffirmation of Perpetuity of the Symbol is indeed necessary in light of current American 

society fad of alteration and/or changing symbols or logos of business, organizations, 

advertising, etc. The American Angus Auxiliary Symbol is essential and assists and reminds user 

of its importance and legacy, plus the clarity of the originality, honor, meaning, pride and respect. 

Beyond improving for reproduction purposes, the logo cannot be altered, changed, disposed of, 

nor colors of black, white true red, be changed. Use of the symbol, by anyone, in any place, for 

any reason must be by permission of the American Angus Executive Board. 

Auxiliaries of states of the United States are advised to adhere to the symbol declaration and be 

assisted in knowledge by American Angus Auxiliary Officers. 

 

 

 

 

Council Packet Page 15 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 Committee Report for Annual Meeting 

 
Committee Name: ___   Legislative & By-Law Committee 

Committee Chair: __Gina Hope                                        _______ 

Committee Members: _Pam Bailey and Carol 

Wojciechowski_________________________________________________ 

 

1.Projects and or/accomplishments in 2023: 

There were not any projects or actions for the By-Law Committee for 2023. 

 

2.  Is there an item or matter that you would like the Executive Board to discuss at their November meeting? 

  If so, what? 

I would ask the Executive Board to determine at the first meeting after new officer installation to determine a 

date for the Executive Board to submit changes/edits for the Guidelines to the By-Law Committee for review 

with a deadline date to return to the Executive Board before submission to the website. 

 

 

3.  What are your committee goals for 2024? 

Review of the By-Laws and Guidelines to review for consistency, typos, etc. after the Executive Board’s 

review in December 2023. 
 

 

4.  How can the Executive Board assist you with committee goals?  

Ensure all suggested changes are submitted with adequate time for the By-Law Committee to review and 

submit to the President for submission to the website. 

 

 

5. Please provide any budget requests you have for 2024. 

None 

 

6.Are you planning to attend Angus Convention? Yes / No  

Yes 

Council Packet Page 16 of 43



American Angus Auxiliary 
October 2023 

Name of Committee:   
Membership 
 
Committee Chair or Co-Chair Name(s): 
Jamie Rutledge, Committee Chair and Rhonda McCurry, Co-Chair 
 
Synopsis: 
Our committee is responsible for attracting and retaining Auxiliary members. A key responsibility is the maintenance of 
the membership list; ensuring annual dues are up to date and contact information is correct. 

1.  Briefly describe or list your committee’s duties and updates: 

• Late April partnered with the NJAA, Caitlyn Brandt, to send an email out to all ‘aging out’ juniors 
• All new life members receive a ‘welcome email’ and enclosed is the ‘business card’ 
• Maintaining the membership list; both active and overdue memberships 
• Continue to work with Regional leadership to update the membership list, specifically contact information and 

past due memberships.  
• Review annual memberships every six months (Dec and June) and remove those members that are delinquent at 

12 months or greater 
• Continue to encourage members, current and new, to pay online via the Angus Gift Barn 

2.  How can the Auxiliary membership assist you? 

• Allow me to deposit membership dues to the banking account via electronic direct deposit 
o Currently I mail in each check received to the bank 

 
 
 
 
 

Council Packet Page 17 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 Committee Report for Annual Meeting 

 
Committee Name: ___       Nominating Committee   ___ __ 

Committee Chair: _______Deanna Hofing               _______ 

Committee Members: _____Allison Dubs, Mary McCurry, 

Heather Smith, Mariah Pohlman__________________________ 

 

1.Projects and or/accomplishments in 2023: 

The nomination committee worked very well together and communicated via email.  We worked hard at 

presenting a great slate of Regional Directors and Officers for the 2024 year.  

 

Slate: 

Region 4: Christy Perdue, NC 

Region 5: Lori Pillars, MI 

Region 6: Tammy Weaver, PA 

 

Secretary/Treasurer 

Emma Collins Powell, MS 

Linda Alexander, VA 

 

2.  Is there an item or matter that you would like the Executive Board to discuss at their November meeting? 

  If so, what? 

No 

 

3.  What are your committee goals for 2024? 

No change in goals or mission of the Nominating Committee 

 

4.  How can the Executive Board assist you with committee goals?  

  None at this time 

 

5. Please provide any budget requests you have for 2024. 

No adjustment in budget needed for Nominating committee. 

 

6.Are you planning to attend Angus Convention? Yes / No  

Council Packet Page 18 of 43



  

Name:  Linda Mrotek Alexander________________ Date: _July 21, 2023_______________________ 

Position:__Secretary / Treasurer                                ______Region #_Region 6______________________ 

Address:__1551 Lewisville Road, Berryville, VA 22611______________________________________ 

Phone:_540/409-7998________ Cell? Yes_X_ No  ___ Email:_tpangus1993@yahoo.com____________ 

 

Auxiliary Experience 

National Experience: 

Member Since: __2012__________________ 

Committee(s) Served:__Scholarship Committee – served as a Judge for 3 years_________________ 

Committee Chairman:______________________________________________________________________ 

Which Meetings Have You Attended in the last 3 years:  

Meetings Dates 
Mid-Year Meeting July 2023, 2022, 2021 (almost all since 2010) 
Annual Mtg @ Angus 
Convention 

November 2022, 2021, 2019 (most of them since 2011) 

Women’s Connected March 2016 (?)  in Wooster, OH @ CAB Headquarters – over 3 years ago… ���� 
  
  

 

State or Region Experience:  

State  Years Served Attend Meetings? Position(s) Served 
Virginia 7 Yes Scholarship Chair 

VA Auxiliary was only active 
for ~5 years 

Atlantic National  A few  
    
    

 

Officer or Regional Director Nominee 
Information 

Council Packet Page 19 of 43



Other Organizations/Associations Experience 

Organization/Association Years Served Position(s) Served 
Mid-Atlantic Junior Angus Classic 27 Chairperson (20)  Advisor (5) 

Virginia Junior Angus 20 Advisor (3), Equip Caretaker (9),  
Eastern Regional Jr Angus Show Several Chairperson (x2) History & 

Welcome Committees 
4-H Several Adult Leader (10), Mentor 

Northern VA Angus Assoc 15 Board Member (6)  
Junior Advisor (10) 

Clarke County Farm Bureau 10 years Treasurer (5) 
 

Angus Involvement 

Share with us your current involvement and your background with Angus cattle or the American Angus 
Association:  

We currently have a purebred Angus Cow/Calf operation in Berryville, VA.  Both of our children, Morgan and 
Mark, raised and showed Bred & Owned Angus cattle on the State, Regional and National levels.  They have 
aged out now.  My husband, my children and myself have all served on different Angus boards and served as 
committee chairs, directors and officers.  Through the activities offered by the NJAA, we have traveled quite 
extensively for NJAS, ERJAS, LEAD and Raising the Bar.  Our children were both very involved in the contests 
at NJAS every year!  Cook-Off was always a highlight. Morgan placed in the top 5 girls for the American Angus 
Auxiliary scholarship and ran for Miss American Angus.   

I was also raised on an Angus farm in Virginia and showed at the State Regional and National levels.  Our family 
was very active in the Virginia Angus Association – Senior Board, Auxiliary and Junior board.  It was a privilege 
to serve as a voting delegate to the first NJAA annual meeting and electing the first NJAA board of directors; and 
an honor to represent Virginia as an American Angus Auxiliary scholarship candidate.    

 

Why would you like to serve the Angus Auxiliary on a national level? _I have enjoyed my time with the Auxiliary 
events at both the NJAS and the Angus Convention.  My many years of involvement with Angus cattle continues 
to be a big part of my life and I look forward to the people I will meet and the places this opportunity may take 
me.  My time as a judge for the Scholarship Committee was very special.  The ladies I have met from across the 
country have become friends – and that strengthens my Angus Family.  For these reasons, I would like to serve 
the Angus Auxiliary on a national level.  __________________________________ 

 

 

Career Information 

Share with us any employment and/or career experiences you feel would be beneficial for the position in which 
you are a nominee: __I am a bookkeeper by trade.  Currently serving as Office Manager for a growing tree 
removal business.  _________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Council Packet Page 20 of 43



Commitment Information 

It is expected for officers and regional directors of the American Angus Auxiliary to attend the Spring Meeting, 
Mid-Year Meeting and Annual Meeting (held in conjunction with the AAA Annual Conference).  Regional 
Directors and officers are expected to turn in requested reports and or articles by deadlines specified, serve in 
supportive roles at meetings and functions etc. 

 

Have you read the Angus Auxiliary’s By-laws and Guidelines?  Yes ___X______ No _____________ 

Council Packet Page 21 of 43



  

Name:   _Emma Powell___________________ Date: ___August 3, 2023____________________ 

Position:__ Secretary/Treasurer                        ______Region #____4 (Mississippi) __________ 

Address:__299 McCullough Lane, Flora, MS 39071 _________________________________________ 

Phone:__601.622.1275_______ Cell? Yes_X___ No  ___ Email:__emmacollinsc@gmail.com_______ 

 

Auxiliary Experience 

National Experience: 

Member Since: __2007_______________________ 

Committee(s) Served:____Historian, Beef Education, Nominating Committee, Mentor Program ,Ways & Means  

Committee Chairman:____Historian _______________________________________________ 

Which Meetings Have You Attended in the last 3 years:  

Meetings Dates 
  

Mid- Year  2007-2022 

Annual  2021-2021 

  

  

 

State or Region Experience:  

State  Years Served Attend Meetings? Position(s) Served 

Mississippi 2007-2021 State, National  Secretary 

    

    

    

    

 

 

Officer or Regional Director Nominee 

Information 

Council Packet Page 22 of 43



Other Organizations/Associations Experience 

Organization/Association Years Served Position(s) Served 

Mississippi Angus Association 2007-Present  
Madison County Cattlemen’s Assoc. 2017-Present  Secretary & President 

National Jr. Angus Association 2007-Present  Volunteer  

Mississippi Cattlemen’s Assoc. 2021-2022 Beef Council Director 

Mississippi Jr. Cattlemen’s Assoc. 2001-2007 Beef Council Director, Board Member  

 

Angus Involvement 

Share with us your current involvement and your background with Angus cattle or the American Angus 

Association: _5th generation Angus producer whose family's involvement in the breed was a huge influence. My 

mother's (Melanie Kiani) roots in Louisiana and helping form the Louisiana Junior Angus Association into what it 

is today to my father's family farm, Monogram Farms in Mississippi. I am thankful to have 2 strong family 

backgrounds in the Angus breed. My involvement in the Angus breed started with her grandfather, Paul 

St.Blanc, purchasing my membership to the American Angus Association at birth. I grew up on my family farm, 

Kiani Angus, in Morton, Mississippi. Participated regularly in showing cattle and other contests on the state level 

and at the National Junior Angus Shows. Successful in many contests on the national level and had the honor of 

winning the first place (girls) American Angus Auxiliary Scholarship and competed for Miss American Angus in 

2008. I served as Historian chair, with the American Angus Auxiliary, from 2012-2021. Currently my husband 

own a cow/cow operation in Flora, MS.  

 

Why would you like to serve the Angus Auxiliary on a national level?  My involvement in the American Angus 

Auxiliary began with three strong and influential women, my grandmother (Vicki St.Blanc Murdock), my aunt 

(Anne St.Blanc Lampe), and my mother (Melanie St.Blanc Kiani). I began my involvement with the Auxiliary by 

helping my family in their many roles throughout the years in the Auxiliary. Through them, I learned the 

importance of the group of ladies that make up the Auxiliary and how they contribute to the promotion of the 

Angus breed and the continued education of Angus youth. The Auxiliary is important to me because I get to 

spend quality time with my family and a group of mentors that I have looked up to from a young age. I continue 

to learn and become more passionate about promoting Angus cattle through the Auxiliary. Being one of the 

younger members, I try to encourage outgoing juniors to join the Auxiliary to contribute their knowledge and 

growth towards the future of the breed. It was a natural choice for me to become involved with the Auxiliary 

when I aged out of the NJAA so I could continue to contribute. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Council Packet Page 23 of 43



Career Information 

Share with us any employment and/or career experiences you feel would be beneficial for the position in which 

you are a nominee: Currently I am employed with Oak View Group as the Premium Services Manager within the 

MiLB Organization at the Mississippi Braves Stadium in Pearl, MS.  

My past employments are with: 
Kansas State University Extension as 4-H Youth Development District Agent 
Merck Animal Health- Sales Representative – Ruminants Southwest Kansas 
Vytelle, North American Commercial ADVANCE Team-Southeast USA Bovine Specialist 
Mississippi Cattlemen’s Association- Beef Council Director 
Bank Plus- Teller  

Commitment Information 

It is expected for officers and regional directors of the American Angus Auxiliary to attend the Spring Meeting, 

Mid-Year Meeting and Annual Meeting (held in conjunction with the AAA Annual Conference).  Regional 

Directors and officers are expected to turn in requested reports and or articles by deadlines specified, serve in 

supportive roles at meetings and functions etc. 

 

Have you read the Angus Auxiliary’s By-laws and Guidelines?  Yes ___X_______ No _____________ 

Council Packet Page 24 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 Committee Report for Annual Meeting 

 
Committee Name: ___Program and Hospitality                                           

Committee Chair: ___Pam Velisek & Lynne Hinrichsen___ 

Committee Members: _____See Website_____________________ 

_________________________________________________________________ 

 

1.Projects and or/accomplishments in 2023: 

Had a successful Mid-Year meeting with wine tasting from Nebraska wineries. Served about 65 ladies 

and everyone seemed to enjoy it.  

 

 

2.  Is there an item or matter that you would like the Executive Board to discuss at their November meeting? 

  If so, what? 

Not at this time. 

 

 

3.  What are your committee goals for 2024? 

Help our new president any way possible.  

 

 

4.  How can the Executive Board assist you with committee goals?  

 

 

5. Please provide any budget requests you have for 2024. 

Please keep our budget the same for 2024 

 

 

 

6.Are you planning to attend Angus Convention? Yes / No  

Yes 

 

Council Packet Page 25 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary
Committee Report for Annual
Meeting

Committee Name: ___ Scholarship___ __

Committee Chair: ___Karla Knapp____ _______

Committee Members: _Regina Hissong, Kendra
Diekevers, Julie Feeser, Leslie Mindeman, Jessica Sawyer, Betsie Michael, Cara Pascalar

1.Projects and or/accomplishments in 2023:

Awarded $20,000 to 5 male and 5 female scholarship applicants

2. Is there an item or matter that you would like the Executive Board to discuss at their November meeting?
If so, what? Might want to discuss awarding scholarship money to the recipient vs to the college

3. What are your committee goals for 2024? To maintain the $20,000 awarded in scholarships

4. How can the Executive Board assist you with committee goals?

5. Please provide any budget requests you have for 2024.

6.Are you planning to attend Angus Convention? Yes / No Yes

Council Packet Page 26 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 State President Annual Meeting Report 

 
Name of Person Reporting: Valerie Trowbridge 

Office Held: Chairman  

State Represented: Atlantic National 

Approx. Number of state Auxiliary members: 10 

Date of Annual Meeting: Memorial Day weekend 

 
State Chairman Contact Information: 
 
Name:  Valerie Trowbridge 
Address: 6290 SR 3001 Meshoppen  PA  18630 
Phone Number: 5709057409 
Email Address: geneval@epix.net 
 
What success stories would you like to share with other states that have 
occurred this year? 
 
We had a successful Live and silent auction at the Atlantic National ROV show. 
We had a Royalty reception with Miss American Angus. 
 
What are your state Auxiliary goals for 2024? 
We are planning another silent auction and live auction in 2024. We also plan 
on having a reception for the royalty. 
 
Are there any items you would like for the Regional Directors, Executive 
Board or Auxiliary Council to discuss? 
The Atlantic National is quite a prestigious show. It would be nice to have a 
brief get together or event for the ladies. There are a lot of Auxiliary Alumni 
there. 
 
Any additional feedback, comments or concerns you would like to share? 
 
 
 
 

Council Packet Page 27 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 Annual Meeting State President Report 

 
Name of Person Reporting: ___Pam Velisek_____________ Office Held: __President______________________ 

State Represented: _____Maryland________________________ Date of Annual Meeting: ___December______ 

Approx. Number of state Auxiliary members: ______15____________ 

 
State President Contact Information: 
 
Name:  Pam Velisek 
Address:  18125 Lappans Road, Fairplay MD 21733 
Phone Number:  301-367-6663 
Email Address:  pvelisek@verizon.net 
 
What success stories would you like to share with other states that have occurred this year? 
 
We have had a quite year with only two meetings.   Provided lunch and supported our juniors at the 
MD Junior Angus Preview Show.  
 
 
 
What are your state Auxiliary goals for 2024? 
 
Meet more often and get back to a few fundraisers.  
 
 
 
 
 
Are there any items you would like for the Regional Directors, Executive Board or Auxiliary 
Council to discuss? 
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
Any additional feedback, comments or concerns you would like to share. 
 
none 
 
 

Council Packet Page 28 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 Annual Meeting State President Report 

 
Name of Person Reporting: ___Rachael Coleman___________ Office Held: ____President__________________ 

State Represented: ___Michigan_____________________________ Date of Annual Meeting: ____4.10.23__________ 

Approx. Number of state Auxiliary members: ______26____________ 

 
State President Contact Information: 
 
Name:  Rachael Coleman 
Address: 9269 Brooklyn Rd. Brooklyn, MI 49230 
Phone Number: 734.645.2304 
Email Address: rachaellynn223@gmail.com 
 
What success stories would you like to share with other states that have occurred this year? 
 
We successfully fundraised funds for our junior scholarship program by raffling off a handmade 
Angus themed quilt. 
 
 
 
 
 
What are your state Auxiliary goals for 2024? 
 

- Gaining more membership 
- Fundraise for the junior scholarships 

 
 
 
 
 
Are there any items you would like for the Regional Directors, Executive Board or Auxiliary 
Council to discuss? 
 
none 
 
 
 
 
Any additional feedback, comments or concerns you would like to share. 
 
none 
 
 

Council Packet Page 29 of 43



Council Packet Page 30 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 State President Annual Meeting Report 

 
Name of Person Reporting and Office Held:  Valerie 
Trowbridge-President 
 
State Represented: Pennsylvania 
 
Number of Members: 40   
Date of Annual Meeting: June 16, 2023 
 
State President Contact Information: 
 
Name:  Valerie Trowbridge 
Address: 6290 SR 3001 Meshoppen PA  18630 
Phone Number:   570-833-4482           Cell: 570-905-7409 
Email Address: geneval@epix.net 
 
What success stories would you like to share with other states that have occurred this year? 
 
We had our annual meeting during the 2023 PA Breeders show.  

The Auxiliary was able to award scholarships to 2 Juniors in 2023.  

We had a women’s social prior to our meeting. The ladies enjoyed some special food prepared by our 
activities committee. Then we went on to our annual meeting.  

The 2023 50/50 Duck Derby was another success.  We sold 164 ducks. The winners with the first 3 ducks 
to get picked got to split 50% of the proceeds.  

We had another successful Fun Auction. We brought in over $1300.00.  

We are looking forward to the 2024 Fun Auction and Duck Derby. 

What are your state Auxiliary goals for 2024? 
 
We had a lot of participation and interest at our functions during our state breeders show. I have gotten 
new people involved and some new committee members. We had successful fundraisers as well.  My 
goals for 2024 are to continue the same and keep growing. 
PA Angus Auxiliary will be a partial sponsor of the 2024 Atlantic National Royalty Reception. 
The Queen Committee chairs will be hosting the 2024 Eastern Regional Jr Angus Royalty reception in 
June. 
 
Are there any items you would like for the Regional Director, Executive Board or Auxiliary Council 
to discuss? 
I feel there is a disconnect in some states from the American Angus Auxiliary. You need to get them more 
connected with what is going on so they can participate with the American Angus Auxiliary. 
 
 
Any additional feedback, comments or concerns you would like to share? 
 The state Presidents need to be connected to the American Angus Auxiliary. They should at least be 
members of the American Angus Auxiliary. 

Council Packet Page 31 of 43



Council Packet Page 32 of 43



Council Packet Page 33 of 43



Council Packet Page 34 of 43



Council Packet Page 35 of 43



Council Packet Page 36 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  
 Annual Meeting State President Report 

 
Name of Person Reporting: Susan Quam                           Office Held: President_ 

State Represented: Wisconsin                                     Date of Annual Meeting: September 30, 2023 

Approx. Number of state Auxiliary members: 20 

 
State President Contact Information: 
 
Name:  Susan Quam 
Address: 2551 Chesapeake Drive, Fitchburg, WI 53719 
Phone Number:608.217.4513 
Email Address: sgquam@gmail.com 
 
What success stories would you like to share with other states that have occurred this year? 
 
We started last fall with a brand new officer team. Being active show moms, we had to 
rethink our fundraising strategy, since we are all busy at shows and do not have time to do 
standard fundraising like manning a stand or selling items at a table. 
 
 
 
What are your state Auxiliary goals for 2024? 
We used to do a dessert auction at our state sale that would raise $3,000 + each year. With 
our sale now going a different direction, we are working with our breeders who have their 
own production sales to help us sell a dessert or item at each sale.  This will take some time 
to rebuild, but we believe it has great potential to again fully fund our yearly scholarships 
and other activities. 
 
We are also planning for the 2024 NJAS Royalty Reception. The event will be off-site from the 
show,  most likely downtown Madison, near the Capitol. We will have a speaker and light 
breakfast, along with great items for the young folks attending. 
 
 
 
 
Are there any items you would like for the Regional Directors, Executive Board or Auxiliary 
Council to discuss? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Any additional feedback, comments or concerns you would like to share. 
 

Council Packet Page 37 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary

Annual Meeting Regional Director Report

Region: Region 2

Director: Megan Ahearn

States in Region: Colorado, New Mexico, Oklahoma, & Texas

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

Existing State Auxiliaries w/ Presidents’ Contact Info in Region:

Colorado

Randall Rumsey Junior Advisor spangus16@gmail.com

Cheri Kraft Junior Advisor cheri.kraft1@gmail.com 970-443-7732

Kathi Creamer Scholarship Contact kathi@lazyjb.com 970-596-0045

New Mexico

N/A N/A N/A N/A

Oklahoma

Cara Gerken Junior Advisor caragerk@gmail.com 405-249-0773

Texas

Misty Wolf Auxiliary President misty.a.wolf@gmail.com 940-923-5890

Royalty by State in Region with mailing address and Email Contact Info:

Colorado

Kyli Kraft CJAA Angus Queen 22-23 kylikraft@gmail.com N/A

New Mexico

N/A N/A N/A N/A

Oklahoma

Jelani King Oklahoma Angus Queen 23 jelanik2018@gmail.com 580-231-3968

Texas

Payton Alexander Miss Texas Angus 23-24 paalexander2006@gmail.com 254-436-8440

Penelope Soto Texas Angus Princess 23-24 monasoto240@gmail.com 512-738-2251

Council Packet Page 38 of 43



Notable Activities/Fundraising in your Region:

The Texas Angus Auxiliary finalized the selling of cook books and continues to provide graduating senior baskets at
the state show. Additionally the Texas Angus Auxiliary voted at their mid year meeting to move forward with
sample merchandise items that would serve as a fundraiser. The Oklahoma Junior Angus continues several
fundraising activities throughout the year for their state and regional shows.

Colorado, Oklahoma, and Texas continue to maintain strong Angus royalty programs to highlight young women in
the Angus business.

All of the junior organizations have representation at NJAA events such as LEAD and Raising the Bar conferences.
Lots of highlights of how Region 2 Juniors participated and placed in non-cattle contests were highlighted and
mentioned in the Region 2 Director address in the Auxiliary Fall Post.

Notable Awards Given in your Region:

This year at Angus Convention, Alyson Friesan from Oklahoma will be competing for Miss American Angus. We're
honored to have a contestant from Region 2!

Challenges within your Region:

No active auxiliary organizations in Colorado, New Mexico, or Oklahoma. Colorado and Oklahoma continue to be
more involved in their junior programs.

Challenges within the Texas Auxiliary with finding volunteers for leadership positions. Texas is also currently
exploring leadership position term structure to see if there are options we could potentially use to set better
foundations for these leadership board and committee roles.

Opportunities within your Region:

Networking opportunities with new junior member parents to capture potential new members.

Having a larger presence in the state organizations by leveraging a liaison position, mirroring the structure of the
American Angus Auxiliary.

Membership Retainment/Recruitment Ideas:

I’d like to see social event opportunities created either as stand alone events or in conjunction with stock shows,
state organization events, or breeder sales. Having a “social hour” before/after a sale or show could be great to
meet potential members who are interested in our Auxiliary.

Additional Comments:

I’m really looking forward to meeting more Region 2 members (and other Regions too)! Please do not hesitate to
reach out to me via my contact info. I hope to see y’all in Orlando at Angus Convention!

Council Packet Page 39 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary   
Annual Meeting Regional Director Report  
  
Region: ____4  
Director: _____Christy Perdue_________________________________________________ 
States in Region: _____Missouri, Arkansas, Louisiana, Tennessee, 
Mississippi, Alabama, North Carolina, South Carolina, Georgia, and 
Florida___________  
 
 
Within your region, please list the existing state Auxiliaries w/ 
Presidents’ Contact Information:   
Alabama: June Wood – 216 County Road 694 Holly Pond, AL 35083 – 256-708-3209 –  
               woodangus@bellsouth.net   
Louisiana: No State President – Contacts are: 
                Bridgett Gisclair – 315 Keller Road Longville, LA 70652 – 337-884-1177 –   
                                           begisclair@centurytel.net 
                Angie LeBeouf – 269 Baker Road DeRidder, LA 706343 - 337-396-3598 
                                        angie@bsefcu.com 
Missouri: Teela Sadowsky – 16922 W 180 Street Eagleville, MO 64442 – 660-868-0433 –  
                                         oglbulls40@yahoo.com 
North Carolina: Alexandra Brown – 217 Daniel Drive Boone, NC 28607 – 336-782-8930 –           
                        alexandraelizabeth.m336@gmail.com 
 
No Auxiliary in the following states: Florida, Georgia, South Carolina, Tennessee,   
                                                      Arkansas, and Mississippi 
Tennessee Contact: Brandi Armstrong – 615-714-9081  
Georgia Contact: Carolyn Gazda – 706-540-2222 – gazdacattleco@bellsouth.net  
Florida Contact: Bonnie Messick – 352-424-1957 – messickbon@aol.com  
Arkansas: Charlene Lewis is the only officer – treasurer.  Additional contact is Michelle      
               Rieff - 6380 NW Mason Valley Road Bentonville, AR 72713 – 479-936-1685 –             
               michelleannrieff@gmail.com 
Mississippi: Melanie Kiani – 1246 Simms Hill Road Morton, MS 39117 – 601-214-0408 –  
                 Melk8890@gmail.com  
                Additional contact with interest in revitalizing MS Auxiliary: Cammie Rone – 
                P.O. Box 25 Courtland, MS 38620 – 662-934-3716 – ceacattle@icloud.com 
  
Notable Activities/Fundraising in your Region:  
Both North Carolina and Missouri have stayed active with fundraising through their silent 
auctions.  North Carolina also continues with a yearly fundraiser item, which this year is a 
hat with a leather patch. 
 
North Carolina held their Annual Meeting in February and met for a second time during 
their Summer Outing in July.  Members and their guests gathered in Asheboro and 
Seagrove, NC, home of the largest concentration of working potters. 

Council Packet Page 40 of 43

mailto:ceacattle@icloud.com


 
Notable Awards Given in your Region:  
None noted. 
  
Challenges within your Region:  
The biggest challenge is the continued decline in state auxiliaries.  Only 4/10 states in 
Region 4 have an active Auxiliary.  Even those that are active, participation is limited and 
recruiting new members and those that would like to hold a leadership role is a challenge.   
  
Opportunities within your Region:  
I would like to encourage states within Region 4 to include other states within the region to 
participate in meetings and outings/activities.  I would like to host a leadership 
retreat/workshop that includes/invites all members of the region.   
 
I would like to continue reaching out to states that do not have an active Auxiliary, and 
assist with starting or restarting their Auxiliary.  For Florida: I have continued to reach out 
to Bonnie, who has expressed interest in forming a Florida Angus Auxiliary. Reaching out via 
text and email has not been successful in the last few months. I hope to connect with her at 
NJAS. For Mississippi:  Although they have recently dissolved their Auxiliary, I am in contact 
with Cammie Rone, who has expressed interest in restarting the Mississippi Angus Auxiliary. I 
have provided information/guide for starting a new Auxiliary to Cammie. I also hope to reach 
out further to Cammie at NJAS.   
  
I would like to continue contacting members via mail, phone, and email to assist with updating 
Region 4 Member contact information.  I have updated many members, largely contacting 
them through Facebook and text.  I have provided current updates to Jamie Rutledge.   
 
I will continue to update information for members via email and Facebook.  I would like to 
complete a Member Spotlight each month on Facebook.    
 
Membership retainment/recruitment ideas:   
I think hosting fun/social activities draws in new members/potential new members.    
  
  
 Additional Comments:  
No additional comments at this time. 
 

Council Packet Page 41 of 43



Council Packet Page 42 of 43



2023 American Angus Auxiliary  

Annual Meeting Regional Director Report 

Region: 6 Director:   Valerie Trowbridge 

States in Region:  

Delaware, Maine, New Hampshire, Massachusetts, Vermont,  

New York, Rhode Island, Connecticut, New Jersey, Maryland, Pennsylvania, 
Virginia, West Virginia, and District of Columbia 

Existing State Auxiliaries w/ Presidents’ Contact Info in Region:   

Atlantic National – Valerie Trowbridge geneval@epix.net 

Maryland –Pam Velisek pvelisek@verizon.net 

Pennsylvania-Valerie Trowbridge geneval@epix.net 

State Contact without an Auxiliary 

West Virginia contact - 

New York contact – Robert Groom- rgroom67@gmail.com 

Virginia-Virginia Jr Angus -virginiajunioradvisors@gmail.com or Gina Hope- drycreekfarm.hope@gmail.com 

State Scholarship Contacts in Region:  

Maryland –Brittany Douglas fdebrit@vt.edu 

Pennsylvania – Nancy Frey nfrey@freysupply.com 

Virginia – Linda Alexander tpangus1993@yahoo.com 

West Virginia – Mida Peterson rockingp@shentel.net 

 
Notable Activities/Fundraising in your Region: 

 Ranchers' Revelry, hosted by Audley Farm was held May 19 in Berryville, Virginia, it was a wonderful evening of Angus fellowship. It 
will help ensure the Angus legacy continues for the next 150 years! 

Atlantic National Angus ROV show was held Memorial Day weekend in Timonium Md. 

New York State Fair in Syracuse NY had an Angus ROV show the end of August. 

The Keystone International Livestock Exposition will be held in Harrisburg PA in October. 

Pennsylvania Jr Angus Association will be hosting the 2024 Eastern Regional Jr Angus show in Harrisburg PA, 

 June 6-9, 2024 

Challenges within your Region: 

Finding people willing to take on the role of leading an Auxiliary in their state. Having time to get to more functions to make connections. 
 
Opportunities within your Region: 

My Region is quite active. There is some potential to get new people involved to take on an Auxiliary. The way it is right now the Junior Advisors in 
some states do what an Auxiliary could do.  There’s a need to educate people involved to show them splitting them would be easier. 

Membership retainment/recruitment ideas: 

Have the Regional directors do a get together, with an activity at one of their active state events and invite people in their region to it.  

Additional Comments:  

 

 

 

Council Packet Page 43 of 43

mailto:geneval@epix.net
mailto:-virginiajunioradvisors@gmail.com
mailto:nfrey@freysupply.com
mailto:tpangus1993@yahoo.com
mailto:rockin@shentel.net
https://angusconvention.lt.acemlnb.com/Prod/link-tracker?redirectUrl=aHR0cHMlM0ElMkYlMkZ3d3cuYW5ndXMub3JnJTJGRm91bmRhdGlvbiUyRkdldEludm9sdmVkJTJGRXZlbnRzJTJGUmFuY2hlcnNSZXZlbHJ5&sig=H7H9tcf6dmnbtND4zA4XAPGQyMF3ukXVdmnpTcS81Qwo&iat=1683918993&a=%7C%7C1000604888%7C%7C&account=angusconvention%2Eactivehosted%2Ecom&email=yG%2FpiKWE4C%2FXV39uVxt%2BRbgIysnhXo1mu8qLjdEHLAE%3D%3AeC3u2wgTbN8mwuQ4RoJCxC%2FzJpCfqC9%2F&s=7fb0272f211282f2fbe83b7fae906a5b&i=3011A3043A5A63902

	Annual Meeting Table of Contents
	2023 American Angus Auxiliary  Annual Meeting Packet Table of Contents

	2023 Annual Auxiliary Meeting Agenda
	2022 American Angus Auxiliary Annual Meeting Minutes
	2023 AAAux Committee Report - Annual Meeting_WOMEN CONNECTED_A Lampe
	Beef Education and Historical Resources Committee
	Crystal Report JC
	2023 AAAux Distinguished Woman Committee Report - Annual Meeting-DLH
	2023 AAAux Finance Committee Report - Annual Meeting
	2023 AAAux FCOA Committee Report - Annual Meeting (2)
	2023 AAAux GTS Committee Report - Annual Meeting-DLH
	Beef Education and Historical Resources Committee
	American Angus Auxiliary Reaffirmation of Symbol
	2023 AAAux Legislative Committee Report
	2023 AAAux Committee Input Form Oct 2023_Membership
	2023 AAAux Nominating Committee Report - Annual Meeting-DLH
	Linda Alexander- 2023 Angus Auxiliary RD Nominee Information Form
	2023 Angus Auxiliary Emma Collins Powell ST Nominee Information Form
	2023 Program Hospitality  Report - Annual Meeting
	2023 AAAux Scholarship Committee Report
	Atlantic National 2023 AAAux State  Report - Annual Meeting
	MD - 2023 AAAux State Report for Annual Meeting
	MI - 2023 AAAux State Report for Annual Meeting
	MO Auxiliary report
	PA - 2023 AAAux StatePresident Report
	Texas Combined Form
	Texas Form
	Texas Additional Form
	1
	2
	3


	Washington State Form
	2023 Wisconsin Report for Annual Meeting
	2023 AAAux Region 2 Director Report - Annual Meeting
	Region 4 - 2023 AAAux Regional Director Report
	2023 AAux Region 5 Fall Report
	Region 6 - 2023 AAAux Regional Director Report
	ADP4B3C.tmp
	2023 American Angus Auxiliary  Auxiliary Council Packet Table of Contents




